

Prince Edward Island Firefighter's Association

President Jason Peters New Glasgow	Vice-President Rod MacDonald East River	Past President Tim Jenkins Charlottetown#1	Secretary-Treasurer Gordon MacFadyen Summerside
--	---	--	---

Minutes of the Executive Meeting

March 12, 2015 6:30 p.m.
Boulter Station

Meeting was called to order by President Jason Peters.

Members Present:

Miles Boulter	Dale Harris	Gordon MacFadyen	Glen Cameron
Kory MacAusland	Jason Peters	Rod MacDonald	
Dean Lewis	Gerard McMahan	Dave Rossiter	

A motion to approve the minutes from the February meeting was offered by Rod seconded by Gerard. **MOTION CARRIED.**

Old Business

- None

Treasurers Report

- No report available for the meeting.

Training

- IAFF Hazmat Ops course delivered with 19 students. PEI is their largest customer.
- Hazmat awareness delivered 19 registered 1 no show.
- FDIC first weekend in June generally PEIFFA has sent three to the event. Interested in attending Kory, Gordon, Jason. Dale also interested if one of the others unavailable.
- Seven helmets failed inspection. Units will be replaced.
- Incident safety course delivered with five no shows.
- An instructor in Kings County borrowed the laptop and used for a private purpose. Upon return the device was severely infected with viruses. The instructor will be billed for the cost of getting the device back into service.
- Miles received information from NS on a fire attack under development. Will continue to discuss to see if it's something we will use.

- Miles reporting a problem with the service received from PEI monitoring. This firm handles the programming for the door locks. Miles discovered that the doors were left open for several days. The company could/would not rectify the problem in a reasonable manner. A new supplier is being researched to replace PEI Monitoring.

-

FMO

- Apartment egress issues are being looked into by Dave's staff. Many complaints being received.
- Preparing for testimony into the inquest on the death of a mother and son in the West.
- The competition for a second Deputy FM will soon be awarded to an internal candidate.
- Radio system enhancements are going ahead.
- The FMO was able to source some one time funding to support the Hazmat Team. A grant of up to \$12,000 will be available to purchase tools/equipment.

New Business

- Bill Hogan will be working with the Level 1 instructors to provide some feedback on their instructional techniques. Should be a valuable source of information for our instructor group.

Meeting adjourned at 19:20